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Continuation Sheet BS 12
Horace Havemeyer/Wise House
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and by voung Juan Ceballos of the
Spanish and Cuban sugar family that
lived in Bay Shore, north of the Main
Road opposite ~"Chewing Gum™
Adams. Gold and sail boat racing were
still very much in favor and to engape
in those sports a new club was bor:
At the place where the Connetguact
River flows into the Great South Fouy
a point of land protrudes southeastwarl
AANEES land Tt is known ax

foysy ie 1"“

View of Olympic Point from the air, taken in 1938 before the great Hurrican of that yvear.

Club. The club was the first in the area
to offer both golf and sailing to its
members. and during the decades of the
20°s and 30s it was a great success. It
was not the first golf course to have
heen built, however. That distinction
belonged to what was called the
Westhrook Golf Club. a ninc-hole
course built in 1895 on property belong-
ing 10 W. Bavard Cutting. a part of the
old Lorillard horse farm. Harry B.
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Point course was considered particular-
Iv challenginz. as it was faid out along
the Bay in the Scottish manner ana often
had to be plaved in ““the teeth o1 (h
gale™

Just up the river from Tinber Point
was a naturai cove to moor sailboats out
of the chop ot the Bay. and here the
Timber Point class satlboats fay when
not in use. These 17-foot racing ~loops
were owned by the club members and
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Tl HOUSE BLAUTIFUL

THE HOUSE OF HORACE HAVEMEYER, ESQ., AT ISLIP, LONG ISLAND. THE WALLS OF

THIS HOUSE ARE OF CLINKER BRICK WHITEWASHED. THE WINDOW FRAMIS ARE OF
STONE WITH METAL CASEMENTS AND LEADED GLASS. THE ROOT 1S GIVEN' A BEAUTIFUL

TEXTURE BY THE USE OF SLATES OF VARYING THICKNESS AND EXPOSURE




